



# NICK KLINE

## Contact

nick.j.r.kline@gmail.com  
(503) 899-8259  
nickjrcline.com

## EXPERIENCE

### Social Graphic Designer

February, 2021 – Present

Logical Position, Lake Oswego, OR

- Fulfill clients' visual asset requests for social media marketing strategies and campaigns.
- Collaborate with account managers, designers, and copywriters, to produce the most effective deliverables.

### Visual Merchandising Associate

November, 2020 – January, 2021

Columbia Employee Store, Beaverton, OR

- Visually orienting merchandise to attract attention through hierarchy to products in a dynamic environment while simultaneously fulfilling customer service needs.

### Freelance Graphic Designer

February, 2019 – December, 2020

Argos Scientific Inc., Camas, WA

- Worked on brochure design, website design consultation, graphics editing, and map mockups for project planning.

### Graphic Designer

June 19th, 2018 – July 15th, 2020

Transportation Services at Oregon State University, Corvallis, OR

- Created posters, brochures, booklets, flyers, maps, parking permits for thousands of people, and large bike fenders for Zagster™ bikes widely used on campus and around Corvallis.
- Photographer for sponsored events and staff needs.
- Directed advertisement and marketing design for the annual public event "Open Streets Corvallis" creating posters and signage, flyers, website assets, maps, and booklets.

## ABOUT ME

I'm ambitious, learn fast, and am always thinking in terms of design. I excel at print and digital design but also have experience in web design, and motion graphics. Also I excel at minimalistic and bold art styles and have a big interest in branding.

## EDUCATION

### Oregon State University

September, 2014 – June, 2020

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design  
Minor in Photography

## SKILLS

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Lightroom

Photography

After Effects

XD

Dreamweaver